, STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, Ml. RALS AND NATURAL RESOUL __:S DEPARTMENT

. ] OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
GARY E. JOHNSON ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE JENNIFER SALISBUF
GOVERNOA CABINET SECRETARY

December 18, 1996

Amoco Production Co.
P.O. Box 1348
Artesia NM 88210

Re: Greenwood Pre-Grbg Unit #1 P-27-18-31, Teledyne 18 #1 J-18-23-29

Gentlemen,

A segregation and/or packer leakage test is to be filed with this
office annually, no later than October 15, on the subject well(s).

Our records show that we have not received a PLT on the above well(s)
for the year of 1996.

Please notify this office 24 hours prior to the test in order that
our representative may be present.

SOUTHEAST NEW MEXICO PACKER LEAKAGE TEST forms should be sumitted
in triplicate and must be accampanied by one original test chart and

two copies.

Failure to camply may result in cancellation of allowable. Your prampt
attention to this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Yours Truly,

Ray ith
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector

811 S. First St. ARTESIA,NEW MEXICO 88210-2834 505-748-1283



